P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

Environmental 719-275-8951
Alternatives,

April 11, 2023

Tim Cazier

CO DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Ranch Land Rock Pit #2 M-2003-021
Dear Mr. Cazier,

As authorized representative for Mr. William Peetz, permittee of the above referenced mine, |
submit this correspondence as formal request to remove “dba Pioneer Sand Co Inc” from the
permittee identification in the contact information for the mine.

Mr. Peetz, owner of Ranch Land LLC, has always been the permittee for Rock Pit #2. Pioneer
was the operator until January 20, 2023 when Holcim purchased the lease from Pioneer Sand
Co. Inc.

Thank you in advance for making this change.

Ameuanto i Ph.D.

Cc: W. Peetz




